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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Office Memorandum
No. _£§ s.2021
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads
SPG/55G Advisers
All Others Concerned
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: March 22, 2022
SUBJECT: WOMEN CAN VI LEADERS

1. The Schools Division Office through the Youth Formation Division in partnership
with Pinas Forward Ph will conduct a virtual webinar entitled “Women Can Vi
Leaders” for Supreme Pupil Government and Supreme Student Government
Advisers and Elementary and High School Teachers on March 28, 2022 from 1:30 —
4:00 PM.

2. This session challenges women to go beyond society’s expectations and empower
each other to lead and succeed with the gift of their womanhood. Join Hon. Vilma
Santos-Recto as she speaks about her personal leadership story, her challenges and
how she overcame them.

3. Participants are SPG and SSG advisers and Elementary and High School Teachers
from Public and Private Schools. They are directed to register at
https://forms.gle/RWZExmnGB25Di27T6 on or before March 28, 2022.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

AGU%\Bb C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintender



